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From: Jacobs. Ronald M. 
To: Christal Dennis 
Subject: RE: MUR 7758 Notification Letter 
Date: Monday, July 27, 2020 4:36:14 PM 

Christal, 

Thanks for sending this. I have a designation of counsel form on file for Senator 

Ernst. 

Also, we are working with the several of the other respondents in this matter to send a joint 

response. I understand from Jessica Johnson that they have asked for and received an extension 

until August 31. We would like to request the same extension for Senator Ernst. 

Thank you very much for your consideration. 

Regards, 

Ron 

Ronald M. Jacobs IChair, Political Law Practice IVenable LLP 
t 202.344.8215 It 202.344.8300 Im 202.329.4296 
600 Massachusetts Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20001 

RMJacobs@Venable.com IwwwVenable.com IwwwPoliticallawBriefing.com 

From: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 8:09 PM 

To: Jacobs, Ronald M . <RMJacobs@Venable.com> 

Cc: Jacobs, Ronald M. <RMJacobs@Venable.com> 

Subject: MUR 7758 Notification Letter 

Caution: External Email 

Mr. Hobbs: 

Attached is a notification letter and complaint in reference to Joni for Iowa and you as 
treasurer. I have also attached our procedures along with a designation of counsel f01m. Please 
let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thank you for your time. Have a good 
evemng. 
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Iindreganls, 

t1uistal Dennis 
Complaints fuamination & 
wgal !dminimtion 
(202)691-1519 

************************************************************************ 
This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged info1mation. If 
you believe you have received this message in enor, please notify the sender by reply 
transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it. 
************************************************************************ 

MUR775800104




